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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.
SHAQUITA M. TAYLOR-FELDER

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

Case Number: H \0 - 10 '—lq m
W

(Name and Address of Defendant)

I, the undersigned complainant, state that the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief. On or about November 7, 2010 in Harris County, in
(Date)
the Southern District of Texas defendant(s) did,

(Track Statutory Language of Offense)

forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, or interfere with a person designated in section 1114 of this
title while engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties,

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 111
I further state that I am a(n) FBI Special Agent and that this complaint is based on the
Official Title

facts related in the affidavit attached hereto and made a part of this complaint.

-SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT-

-
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Signaméof Complaina'nt

Sherri Rice, FBI Special Agent

Printed Name of Complainant

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence,

November 9, 2010 at Houston, Texas -
Date City and State
NANCY K. JOHNSON, UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE — L (

Name and Title of Judicial Officer ‘}aﬂfure ofJW
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SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
HOUSTON DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT
I, Sherri Rice, being duly sworn, do hereby depose and state:

1. Tam a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), duly appointed
according to law and acting as such. Iam charged with the duty of investigating violations of the laws
of the United States, collecting evidence in cases in which the United States is or may be a party in
interest, and performing other duties imposed by law. 1have been a Special Agent with the FBI fof
three years, and am currently assigned to the Houston Division, Squad CR-4. Squad CR-4 investigates
violations of civil rights, to include the commercial sexual exploitation of children.

2. The statements contained in this affidavit are based upon information provided to me by
other law enforcement officers, other witnesses, and my own personal knowledge. Since this affidavit
is made for the limited purpose of supporting a Criminal Complaint, I have not set forth each and every
fact learned during the course of this investigation. Rather, I have set forth only those facts that 1
believe are necessary to establish probable cause for the crimes charged. Unless otherwise indicated,
where actions, conversations, and statements of others are related herein, they are related in substance
and in part only.

3.  make this affidavit in support of a complaint against SHAQUITA M. TAYLOR-FELDER,
for violating Title 18, United States Code, Section 111. TAYLOR-FELDER was born on November
11, 1988 in the State of Texas. TAYLOR-FELDER lists her address as 10203 Forum Park Drive, Apt.
# 122, Houston, Texas, 77036.

4. On 11/06-07/2010, the Houston Innocence Lost Task Force participated in Operation Cross

Country (OCC) V, working in the area of Bissonnet Street located in southwest Houston. At
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approximately 1:10 AM on 11/07/2010, Houston Innocence Lost Task Force Officer David Nieto
made contact with a female (later identified as SHAQUITA M. TAYLOR-FELDER) in regardsto a
prostitution date. TAYLOR-FELDER asked Officer Nieto to follow her to the Budget Garden Suites
located at 10500 Bissonnet, Houston, Texas 77099. Special Agents Chad Nunez, Patrick Fransen and
Sherri Rice followed Officer Nieto to the location for his safety, and to effect the arrest if warranted.

5. On arrival to the Budget Garden Suites, Officer Nieto parked his vehicle and approached
TAYLOR-FELDER, who was sitting in the driver seat of her vehicle. Her vehicle was parked forward
facing in a designated parking space. Officer Nieto made a prostitution case on TAYLOR-FELDER
and gave the signal that he had done so. |

6. Special Agent Fransen approached in his vehicle and parked behind TAYLOR-FELDER'S
vehicle (perpendicular). Special Agent Chad Nunez, along with Officer Nieto, approached the vehicle
on foot. Special Agent Sherri Rice approached the location of the arrest in her vehicle and remained
inside in an effort to maintain a low profile at this location.

7. Special Agent Fransen, who was wearing a jacket that said "POLICE" on the front,
approached the driver's side of TAYLOR-FELDER's vehicle and knocked on the window. Special
Agent Fransen verbally identified himself as the police and asked TAYLOR-FELDER to roll the
window down. She rolled the window down approximately three inches, at which time Special Agent
Fransen again identified himself as the police and told her she was under arrest. TAYLOR-FELDER
rolled the window back up and put her vehicle in reverse. TAYLOR-FELDER then proceeded to
back her vehicle into Special Agent Fransen's vehicle repeatedly, by pulling forward into the parking
space and reversing back into Special Agent Fransen's vehicle. TAYLOR-FELDER did this
approximately eight times.

8. Special Agent Fransen and Officer Nieto attempted, but were unable, to break the driver
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side window in attempt to gain control over TAYLOR-FELDER. At some point during the altercation,
Special Agent Fransen was struck in the left thigh by TAYLOR-FELDER'S vehicle, resulting in a large
bruise and back pain.

9. TAYLOR-FELDER eventually moved Special Agent Fransen's vehicle enough that she was
able to exit the parking space. Special Agent Rice followed the vehicle and was able to see TAYLOR-
FELDER exit the parking lot onto Bissonnet Street at an extremely high rate of speed. TAYLOR-
FELDER proceed south on the Sam Houston Tollway feeder road and ran a red light at the intersection
with Highway 59 South. Special Agent Rice lost sight of TAYLOR-FELDER'S vehicle just south of
this location. The Houston Police Department assisted in trying to locate the vehicle, however, it was
not immediately found.

10. At approximately 5:30 AM on 11/07/2010, the Houston Police Department contacted
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Houston Division, and stated the vehicle was possibly located in a
parking lot at 10202 Forum West, Houston, Texas. Special Agent Fransen responded to the location
and verified that it was the vehicle driven by TAYLOR-FELDER. Special Agent Fransen was able to
identify the vehicle by the AUTO SPOT auto dealer paper tag on the rear of the vehicle, as well as the
damage to the vehicle.

11. On 11/08/2010, Special Agent Fransen and Houston Innocence Lost Task Force Ofﬁ‘cers
E.Y. Rodriguez and C. Bartels went to the AUTO SPOT car dealership located at 6441 Bissonnet,
Houston, Texas, 77074, where they spoke with Sales Representative Jimi Lane. Lane was on the
phone with TAYLOR-FELDER at the time of their arrival. TAYLOR-FELDER called Lane, who
sold her the vehicle, and said that she parked the vehicle at her residence at approximately 5:00 AM on
11/07/2010 and it was now missing. TAYLOR-FELDER told Lane that she had filed a police report
and that she was still in possession of the keys. The owner of the AUTO SPOT, Hanan Tuchshnieder,
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provided Officers E.Y. Rodriguez and C. Bartels with copies of all the documentation associated with
the purchase of the vehicle. The documentation showed SHAQUITA M. TAYLOR-FELDER, date of
birth 11/11/1988 with social security account number 645-01-9123, as the purchaser of the vehicle.
12. Special Agent Fransen identified TAYLOR-FELDER as the driver of the vehicle by a
Texas Driver's License photo. Officer Nieto identified TAYLOR-FELDER as the female he made a
prostitution date with by viewing a photographic lineup created by Officer Bartels.
13. Based on the foregoing, I believe there is probable cause to believe that on November 7,
2010, SHAQUITA M. TAYLOR-FELDER, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, or
interfere with a person designated in section 1114 of Title 18, while engaged in or on account of the
performance of official duties, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111. By this
affidavit, in support of a complaint, I request that the Court issue an arrest warrant for SHAQUITA M.
TAYLOR-FELDER.
Shei}/i‘l{/k:;pe/i/Agmt
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Sworn to and subscribed before me

this 9th day of November, 2010

and [ find probable cause.

UNITED STATES GISTRATE JUDGE



